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42 U.S.C. § 300f (4), and a "transient, non-community” water syétem within the
meaning of 40 C.F.R. § 141.2.

4. Respondent owns and/or operates a public water system and is therefore a
"supplier of water" within the meaning of section 1401(5) of the Act,

42 U.S.C. § 3001(5) and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. Respondent is therefore subject to the
requirements of Part B of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g, and its implementing
regulations, 40 C.F.R. Part 141, also known as the National Primary Drinking
Water Regulations (“NPDWRs").

5. According to a March 9, 2005 sanitary survey conducted by the Yellowstone
City-County Health Department, Respondent operates a system that is supplied
solely by a ground water source consisting of one well located on site. Water is
supplied to a residence and a bar year-round. The System provides water to
approximately 100 persons year-round.

6. The Montana Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ” or the “State™) has
primary enforcement authority for the Act in the State of Montana. On
January 17, 2007, EPA issued a Notice of Violation pursuant to section 1414(a) of
the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g- 3(a), to MDEQ regarding the violation at the public
water system. MDEQ elected not to commence an appropriate enforcement
action against the system for the violations within the thirty day time frame set
forth in section 1414(a) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g- 3(a).

7. EPA has provided the State, through MDEQ, with an opportunity to confer with
EPA regarding this Order pursuant to section 1414(g)(2) of the Act,

42 U.S.C. § 300g-3()(2).



























